From: |

Sent: 20 May 2021 17:45

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: APPLICATION TO VARY CONSENT GRANTED UNDER SECTION 36 OF THE

ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 - CORY RIVERSIDE RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY -
APPLICATION DOCUMENTS [PM-AC.FID4609285]

Please see correspondence from Historic England below for your information.

Many thanks,

From:

Sent: 20 May 2021 16:19
To: [
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: APPLICATION TO VARY CONSENT GRANTED UNDER SECTION 36 OF THE ELECTRICITY ACT
1989 - CORY RIVERSIDE RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY — APPLICATION DOCUMENTS [PM-AC.FID4609285]

Thank you for your email of 13 May 2021 regarding the above application to vary the current
section 36 consent for the Riverside Resource Recovery Facility pursuant to section 36C of the
Electricity Act 1989. On the basis of the information provided, we do not consider that it is
necessary for this application to be notified to Historic England under the relevant statutory
provisions, details of which are attached.

If you consider that this application does fall within one of the relevant categories, or you have
other reasons for seeking our advice, please contact us to discuss your request. If we do not hear
from you within five working days we will assume this application should not have been sent to us.

This response relates to designated heritage assets only. If the proposals meet the Greater
London Archaeological Advisory Service’s published consultation criteria we recommend that you
seek their view as specialist archaeological adviser to the local planning authority.

The full GLAAS consultation criteria are on our webpage at the following link:
https://www.historicengland.org.uk/services-skills/our-planning-services/greater-london-
archaeology-advisory-service/our-advice

Kind regards,



Historic Eniland | 4th Floor, Cannon Brid(I;e House, 25 Dowgate Hill, London, EC4R 2YA
rrom: [

Sent: 13 May 2021 16:30

To:

Subject: APPLICATION TO VARY CONSENT GRANTED UNDER SECTION 36 OF THE ELECTRICITY ACT 1989 - CORY
RIVERSIDE RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY — APPLICATION DOCUMENTS [PM-AC.FID4609285]

Mimecast to share large files with you. Please see the attached instructions.

Dear Sir or Madam,

We act for Cory Environmental Holdings Limited and Riverside Resource Recovery Limited (“Cory”) and write in
respect of Cory's application to vary the current section 36 consent for the Riverside Resource Recovery Facility
(“RRRF”) pursuant to section 36C of the Electricity Act 1989 (“the Application”). You were consulted on the Scoping
Report for this Application during December 2020 and January 2021.

On 29 April 2021, Cory received notice under regulation 4(6) of the Electricity Generating Stations (Variation Of
Consents) (England And Wales) Regulations 2013 (the “Variation Regulations”) that the Secretary of State for
Business, Energy, and Industrial Strategy (“BEIS”) considers the Application suitable for publication.

Accordingly, please find enclosed copies of the Application documents, including the EIA Report, in accordance with

regulation 22(3) of the Electricity Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (England and Wales) Regulations 2017

(the “EIA Regulations”). Please also accept this correspondence as notice that an EIA Report has been prepared for
the Application, and is enclosed.

We are sending these documents via Mimecast due to their size. If you have any issues accessing the documents,
please let us know as soon as possible.

If you wish to make representations on or objections to the Application, including the EIA Report, please do so by
email only to beiseip@beis.gov.uk for the attention of the Secretary of State for Business, Energy and Industrial
Strategy, %ergy Infrastructure Planning Team, stating the name of the generating station
(RRRF) and the grounds of the representation. All representations should be received by BEIS no later than 21
June 2021.

In accordance with regulation 5(2) of the Variation Regulations, copies of the Application documents are also
available to view on the Application website at https://www.coryenergy.com/news/rop-application/

Cory can also confirm that the notice required under regulation 5 of the Variation Regulations and regulation 22(4)
and (5) of the EIA Regulations is being publicised in the following places, on the following dates:

e Bexley News Shopper: Wednesday 12 May and Wednesday 19 May; and
e London Gazette: Online on Tuesday 11 May and in print on Wednesday 12 May.

The final version of the notice is enclosed for reference.

| would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of the Application documents.

Many thanks,






